To: Irving, Paul (SAA)[pirving G

From: Blodgett, Tim[/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c4524b832a5f4ebab00c83be163ce070-Blodgett, T]
Sent: Wed 1/6/2021 3:30:11 AM (UTC)

Subject: Fwd: OSINT Post of Concern

FYL
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gallagher, Sean" <Sean.Gallagher@_
Date: January 5, 2021 at 9:49:54 PM EST

To: "Blodgett, Tim" <Timothy.Blod ett@_, "Fitzpatrick, Robert"

<Robert.Fitzpatrick "Keating, Sean" <Sean.Keating "Wojciechowski,
Ed" <Ed.Wojciechowski "Gandolph, Jason" <Jason.Gandolph

Cc: "Pittman, Yogananda" <Y0gananda.Pittman@h "Cook, Lawrence J."

<Lawrence.Cook
Subject: OSINT Post of Concern

Wanted to bring to your awareness, there is a website called Red State Secession that has posted an article
requesting that users submit addresses of residences and offices of politicians/judges/lobbyist. They are also asking
for those individuals’ routes to/from the event tomorrow and have provided a secure email address for all
submissions. Our IICD team has run this out and there are no specific mentions of any Members of Congress. There is
a link to a webpage listing the names of federal judges who have issued controversial rulings the group opposes, no
additional PII, other than the names of the federal judges. We have shared with SCOTUS PD for their awareness due
to Justices Kagan, Sotomayor, Breyer and the late Ginsburg being listed as well as shared it with the USMS. It is
possible that the group may have similar action plans for Members of Congress, we have added this site to our daily
monitoring for mention/listing of any MOC. Supporters have also announced plans for further action after President-
elect Biden is sworn into office.

Please see the attached screenshots; the link to the article is www.redstatesecession.org/why-the-second-american-
revolution-starts-jan-6



https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.redstatesecession.org_why-2Dthe-2Dsecond-2Damerican-2Drevolution-2Dstarts-2Djan-2D6&amp;d=DwMFAg&amp;c=L93KkjKsAC98uTvC4KvQDdTDRzAeWDDRmG6S3YXllH0&amp;r=N5VnH__vyuw8WZ77Vq_nYdNvVgob4QGf4uI6j1eTevs&amp;m=ujS78m7NbNdp29VrDQwT2B1BS0m9Yl3QUzSWMTAJEW8&amp;s=U0NIQ10MffDPsd12Orw7m5oB8-qi2ozBL1546HS-u54&amp;e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.redstatesecession.org_why-2Dthe-2Dsecond-2Damerican-2Drevolution-2Dstarts-2Djan-2D6&amp;d=DwMFAg&amp;c=L93KkjKsAC98uTvC4KvQDdTDRzAeWDDRmG6S3YXllH0&amp;r=N5VnH__vyuw8WZ77Vq_nYdNvVgob4QGf4uI6j1eTevs&amp;m=ujS78m7NbNdp29VrDQwT2B1BS0m9Yl3QUzSWMTAJEW8&amp;s=U0NIQ10MffDPsd12Orw7m5oB8-qi2ozBL1546HS-u54&amp;e=

Red-State Secession @USAsecession « Jan °
Our new article: Why the Second American Revolution Starts Jan 6
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If/When Biden is selected president we will begin
#FightBackPhaseTwo and #TotalRecall2021

#PartyLikelts1773 #NoElectionsWithoutProtections

ARE FEDERAL JUDGES THE

LET'S SHAME THEM FOR THEIR ATTACKS ON THE SOVEREIGNTY OF THE PEOPLE




Deputy Chief Sean P. Gallagher
Protective Services Bureau Commander
United States Capitol Police

WWW.USCp.gov


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.uscp.gov&amp;d=DwMFAg&amp;c=L93KkjKsAC98uTvC4KvQDdTDRzAeWDDRmG6S3YXllH0&amp;r=N5VnH__vyuw8WZ77Vq_nYdNvVgob4QGf4uI6j1eTevs&amp;m=ujS78m7NbNdp29VrDQwT2B1BS0m9Yl3QUzSWMTAJEW8&amp;s=P_cEgC6mku0iWtzyhNieaxfQA4QS6v_zNie1woGJYlw&amp;e=
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